PA
SE

Building a Better World

for Allof Us® MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and City Council
Joshua Tetzlaff, City Administrator
FROM: Chris Knutson, PE (Lic. MN)
DATE: October 2, 2024
RE: Project Updates

See below for updates on current SEH Projects for the City of New Prague.

2023 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

Some punch list items remain, primarily regarding the trail through the park. These may be addressed as
warranty items to allow final payment to occur soon.

2024 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

The contractor will complete utility work this week and has started reconstruction of the street section.
They hope to have it graveled and drivable before the weekend. Concrete crews should be here next
week with paving expected the following week. All other street areas are near substantial completion with
minor punchlist work needed.

2025 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

Final design of the project has started. 30% plans are expected later this month.

CITY CENTER GRADING PLAN - PHASE 1

Work on this project has been paused. It is expected to be bid for completion next spring.
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